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Matilda Sanders

From: Levy, Debra A [Debra.Levy@centurylink.com]
Sent: Monday, December 31, 2012 4:18 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Khazraee, Sandy A

Subject: FW: TL727

Attachments: FL 12-PC02a2ndPkg.pdf

From: Levy, Debra A
Sent: Monday, December 31, 2012 3:13 PM
To: Telephone Tariffs’

Cc: Spears, Harvey L; Kelly, Tamela D; Khazraee, Sandy A
Subject: TL727

December 31, 2012

Ms. Beth Salak

Director, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Attention: Tariff Section

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

RE: TL727

Dear Ms. Salak:

Attached for filing, please find the following revised page for the Embarg Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink General Exchange Tariff.

This filing is submitted with a proposed effective date of January 1, 2013. The Company’s tariffs are available on its website at
www.centurylink.com/tariffs.

Section A2 Second Revised Sheet 126

This filing extends a promotion available {o residence customers.

if you have any questions or need additional information regarding this filing, please call me,

Sincerely,
/s! Debra Levy COM
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> = CenturyLink:

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
Dear Ms. Salak;
Attached for filing, please find the following revised page for the Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a Centurylink
General Exchange Tariff. This filing is submitted with a proposed effective date of January 1, 2013. The
Company's tariffs are available on its website at www.centurylink.com/tariffs.
Section A2 Second Revised Sheet 126
This filing extends a promotion available to residence customers.

If you have any questions or need additional information regarding this filing, please call me.
Sincerely,
/s/ Debra Levy

Debra Levy
Attachments

cc. Sandy Khazraee

FL 12-PCOta

Debra.Levy@CenturyLink. com
5454 W. 110th Street
AEe Overiand Park, KS 66211
Voice: {(813) 345-7571
Fax: (913) 345-6756
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GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

Embarg Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink SECTION A2

Second Revised Sheet 126

BY:  Chantel Mosby Cancels First Revised Sheet 126

Director Effective: January 1, 2013
GENERAL REGULATIONS

J.  SPECIAL PROMOTIONS (Cont'd)
Pure Bundle Satisfaction Guarantee

During the period August 16, 2010 through December 31, 2013, a 30-day satisfaction guarantee is (C)
available to residence customers who order Solutions — Residence Package, Pure Bundle with
High-Speed internet (HS!) at speeds up to and including 10 Mbps. Under this satisfaction
guarantee, customers who disconnect these services within thirty days after installation will receive

a credit for the monthly recurring charges that were billed through the date of disconnection when

at the time of the requested disconnection they inform the Company of their subscription under this
guarantee and cite their dissatisfaction with the services as the reason for the reguested
disconnection. When the expiration of the 30-day period falls on a weekend or legal holiday, the
customer must request disconnection no later than the first business day following the weekend or

legal holiday to be eligible for a credit.




